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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIV IS}O MEMORANDUM
No. s. 2022

TO: OIC - ASDS
Chief Education Supervisor - SGOD
Division SPED Focal
SPED Principal
SPED Teachers

W/ | V
FROM: FELIX RO A. TRIAMBULO, CESQ V

Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF THE MONITORING AND EVALUATION ON THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE SPECIAL EDUCATION (SPED)
PROGRAM AND ORIENTATION ON THE CONVERSION OF THE
SPED CENTERS INTO INCLUSIVE LEARNING RESOURCE CENTERS
(ILRCs)

DATE: May 13, 2022

1. Pursuant to Memorandum DM - CI-2022-00072 dated March 4, 2022, the Bureau of
Learning Delivery - Student Inclusion Division will conduct the Monitoring and
Evaluation on the Implementation of the Special Education (SPED) Program and
Orientation on the Conversion of the SPED Centers into Inclusive Learning
Resource Centers (ILRCs) on May 19, 2022 at Dapitan SPED Center.

2. The M & E shall be conducted to gather data on the implementation of Inclusive
Education in SPED during the pandemic and to orient SPED implementers on the
conversion of .the SPED Centers into ILRCs.

3. Participants are all SPED Teachers and SPED Principal of this division.

4. Immediate dissemination and compliance with this memorandum is desired.
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